
     
222 South 9th Street 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Phone:  860.932.3086 

E-mail:  rodney.galton@ecosrenewable.com 
April 28, 2022 

 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

 
Re: Petition NO. 1220 – Sheep Grazing Plan 
 

 
Dear Melanie, 

I am writing to request that the Connecticut Siting Council (CSC) allow as part of the D&M plan, 

the use of sheep to maintain the vegetation within the limits of the approved solar facility located at 1240 

Voluntown Road, Griswold.  Windham Solar LLC (Windham) has been operating and maintaining the 

facility in accordance with the approved D&M plan, however, in an effort to further utilize green methods 

it is our desire to implement a sheep grazing plan.   

Windham has been working with Vineyard Sky Farms Corp. (VSF) to establish the assets and the 

plans to effectively maintain the solar facility.  The VSF Livestock Manager has visited the site and has 

worked with several consultants to develop a meaningful and real grazing plan.  A site specific grazing plan 

has been attached for review.   

The utilization of sheep will aid Windham in our efforts to further benefit the environment by not 

relying on mechanical means to maintain the vegetation at the solar facility.  Thank you in advance for 

considering this request. 

Thank you, 

 

______________________________ 

Rodney A. Galton 






















